CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

August 27, 2021

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD FOR ON-CALL PLUMBING SERVICES
RESIDENTIAL COMBINED SEWER LATERAL REPLACEMENT PROJECT (REBID)

The following was the result of bids received on August 4, 2021, for the above referenced project:

CONTRACTOR BASE BID
Lasalle Contracting Corp. $190,650.00
2104 Niagara Street

Niagara Falls NY 14303
J.R Swanson Plumbing Co. $232,365.00

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the low bidder, Lasalle
Contracting Corp. at their base bid $190,650.00. Funding is available through Community Development.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Cliff Scott, Director of Community Development

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer llI

Kennedy Soda Spanbauer Voccio Tompkins




